Craig McLean - NOAA Federal

From: Craig McLean - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Martin Visbeck

Subject: Re: Stern: US-Wetterbehorde will prifen, warum sie pl6tzlich Trumps Alabama-

Warnung bestéatigte

Thank you, Martin. Umbrella drink for you!

CcM
On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 2:37 AM Martin Visbeck < (b)(6) > wrote:
Dear Craig

even the German media are picking up your stand for science, facts and unbiased service to society.

You have my full support and | know this is the kind of attention we are all not keen to get. | much rather
would like NOAA to get a service medal.

Keep up the good work. See you next week in Hawaii.

Best Martin

Aus der stern App: "Hurrikan "Dorian" - US-Wetterbehorde will prifen, warum sie pl6tzlich Trumps
Alabama-Warnung bestatigte"
https://www.stern.de/politik/ausland/us-wetterbehoerde-will-pruefen--warum-sie-ploetzlich-trumps-
alabama-warnung-bestaetigte-8895380.htm]

Laden Sie sich die stern App kostenlos im App Store herunter.
Fur iOS
Fir Android

Martin Visbeck - mobil

Craig N. McLean

Assistant Administrator

Oceanic and Atmospheric Research

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
U.S. Department of Commerce

1315 East West Highway

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Office: 301-713-2458
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